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June 5, 2000 oo

Mr. Bryan Olson Mr. Dean Tagliaferro

EPA Project Coordinator EPA On-Scene Coordinator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency c/o WESTON Environmental Engineering
EPA New England 1 Lyman Street

One Congress Street, Suite 1100 Pittsfield, Massachusetts 01201

Boston, Massachusetts 02114-2023

Re:  GE-Pittsfield/Housatonic River Site
Plant Site 1 Groundwater Management Area (GECD310)
Additional DNAPL Investigation at Newell Street Area II

Dear Messrs. Olson and Tagliaferro:

This letter is a supplement to my letter to you of May 19, 2000, which described the results of
certain well installation and DNAPL testing activities conducted at the Newell Street Area II
portion of the Plant Site 1 Groundwater Management Area, and described certain additional
DNAPL recovery efforts and evaluations proposed for that area. Based on subsequent
discussions with EPA, GE now proposes to install an automated DNAPL recovery system in
well N2SC-14. GE will install this system within 90 days of your approval, assuming that
delays are not encountered in obtaining the required equipment.

Please do not hesitate to call me at (413) 494-3561 if you have any questions.
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drew T. Silfer, PE. T UTTmmmmmmemmemes

Sincerely,

GE Project Coordinator
cc: J. Bieke, Shea & Gardner J. Milkey, MA AG
R. Bell, MDEP K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE
M. Carroll, GE M. Nalipinski, EPA
T. Conway, EPA J. Nuss, BBL
J. L. Cutler, MDEP (2 copies) J. Novotny, GE
Mayor G. Doyle, City of Pittsfield T. LaRosa, MA EOEA
Field Supervisor, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, DOI Pittsfield Conservation Comm.
K. Finkelstein, NOAA A.J. Thomas, Esquire, GE
C. Fredette, CDEP D. Veilleux, Roy F. Weston
S. Gutter, Sidley & Austin A. Weinberg, MDEP
H. Inglis, EPA J. Ziegler, MDEP
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